



Date: June 15, 2020

Federal Communications Commission
Office of Engineering and Technology Laboratory Division
7435 Oakland Mills Rd.
Columbia, MD 21046

SUBJECT: Class II Permissive Change for **FCC ID: IHDT56ZA1**

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class II Permissive Change for FCC ID: **IHDT56ZA1**, Model:
XT2073-2 (approval date: 05/14/2020)

The change filed under this application is:

- ◆ Tune up limit of Body Worn Reduce Power Mode of some WWAN band are adjusted
- ◆ SAR sensor trigger distance is optimized.

More details please refer to OD_ Product Equality Declaration.

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, which appears to read 'Jeff Narducci', written over a horizontal line.

Jeff Narducci
Director, Global Regulatory Compliance
narducci@motorola.com